

Scott Dombkowski

Work Experience

Mapzen - User Experience Intern, June 2017 to August 2017, New York, NY

Contributed to a team tasked with building Who's On First (WOF), a gazetteer or big list of places, each with a stable identifier and some number of descriptive properties about that location. Primary task was to improve how WOF is presented to the public.

Capital One - Platform Engineer, August 2014 to May 2016, Tysons Corner, VA

Contributed to a team tasked with the internal monitoring of Retail Bank. Primary tasks included reporting (monthly business reviews, capacity models), Splunk application onboarding, and Splunk dashboarding.

Capital One - Process Engineer, October 2013 to August 2014, Tysons Corner, VA

Contributed to a team tasked with supporting the Agile transformation at Capital One. Primary tasks included customer consultations and creation/continuous improvement of metrics packages.

Capital One - Data Analyst, August 2013 to October 2013, Tysons Corner, VA

Contributed to a team tasked with department wide analytics. Primary tasks included project analysis and time costing analysis.

Projects

Dinosaur Passage, November 2017 to December 2017

Designed a dynamic and evolving experience that promotes deeper understanding, interaction, and connection at the Carnegie Museum of Natural History.

The Influence of Neighborhood Characteristics on Property Sales, November 2017 to December 2017

Designed a data visualization that allows a user to discover correlations between a neighborhood's characteristics (schools, retail locations, etc...) and property sales.

Oyster, September 2017

Designed a tangible interface that dispenses goodwill and a sense of belonging.

Converge, April 2017 to May 2017

Designed a medium that simultaneously mirrors the non-linearity of in-person conversations while leveraging the surveyability of digital conversations to maximize understanding.

Asthma Connect, March 2017 to May 2017

Designed a service that would support the transition of children (4-10 years) from parental management to self-management of their asthma care.

Canvass, March 2016 to April 2017

Designed and built an anonymous context specific question and answer mobile app.

Summary

Hi, my name is Scott. I am pursuing my Master of Design in Design for Interactions from Carnegie Mellon University. I use my diverse background and adaptable skill-set to explore and create artifacts and experiences able to positively affect the world.

Education

Carnegie Mellon University

MA in Design, May 2017

MDes in Design for Interactions, Expected May 2019

James R. Swartz

Entrepreneurial Fellow

Carnegie Mellon University

BS in Information Systems, December 2012

Minors in Business Administration and Engineering Studies

Skills

After Effects, CSS, Excel, HTML, Illustrator, InDesign, InVision, Java, JavaScript, Origami Studio, Photoshop, Premiere Pro, R, Ruby, Sketch, Splunk, Tableau

Contact

Address

1154 Murray Hill Avenue Rear
Pittsburgh, PA 15217

Email

sdombkow@andrew.cmu.edu

Phone

(951)294-0179

Portfolio

scottdombkowski.com